
From: Pui Lam plam@hawaii.edu
Subject: Fwd: Looking for STEP UP 4 Women Ambassadors

Date: January 18, 2019 at 8:57 PM
To: aapthawaii-l@lists.hawaii.edu

FYI.
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Kathryne Woodle <stepup4women@aps.org>
Date: Fri, Jan 18, 2019 at 11:30 AM
Subject: Looking for STEP UP 4 Women Ambassadors
To: Pui Lam <plam@hawaii.edu>

Improving the Education of Future Physics Teachers

Do you know a current or former high school physics teacher interested in
creating inclusive classrooms and increasing the number of women in physics?

Encourage them to apply now to become a STEP UP 4 Women Ambassador!

PhysTEC is partnering with STEP UP 4 Women, a national movement to
empower high school physics teachers to inspire young women to study
physics. If half of the high school physics teachers encourage just one more
female student to pursue physics as a major, a historic shift will be initiated –
female students will make up 50% of incoming physics majors.

Deadline: February 1, 2019

Participants will attend an Ambassador Cohort Summit at the AAPT Summer
2019 meeting in Provo, Utah to meet with their fellow Ambassadors. Together,
they will help introduce hundreds of teachers to STEP UP resources
throughout the year, reflect as a cohort, and provide vital feedback to STEP UP
program partners. Ambassadors will earn a $1,000 stipend and recognition for
their year term. Read more about program requirements below.

Learn More

-- 
Pui Lam
Professor/Department Chair
Physics and Astronomy
University of Hawaii at Manoa
2505 Correa Road
Honolulu, Hawaii 96822
Phone: (808) 956-2988
Fax: (808) 956-7017
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